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April 22, 2019 
 

Addendum # 1 
 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS  
 

TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
RE:     IFB 012-0-2019BH 
 
The above referenced IFB is hereby clarified as follows: 

 
1. Concerning deliveries per week, with the exception of the 11 schools that require 3 days for 

FF&V Program, do all other schools require 1 delivery per week? Is there a regularly 
scheduled delivery day that applies to all schools?  
Yes, all other schools receive deliveries once a week. We prefer a Monday delivery. 
 

2. For the FF&V Program, are you able to share an estimated budget for the upcoming school 
year? We’re very familiar with the FF&V Program in several districts we currently service. 
For all 11 schools it is approximately $350,000 
 

3. On the pricing schedule sheet, can you please confirm we are to propose a fixed fee or 
“mark-up” for each item/unit, as opposed to a fixed final purchase price? I believe the bid 
clarifies that pricing is weekly, but just wanted to confirm.  

That is correct. Pricing is for delivery only. 
 

4. Do you have an idea of rough estimated annual spend for Lots 1 & 2? (Based on prior school 
year perhaps.)   

Approximately $600,00 for the year 
 

5. Also, can you confirm the bid captures the entirety of NNPS produce spend? We’re familiar 
with some districts that also receive DoD funding, so wanted to confirm.   

We receive no DOD produce  
 

6.  With the award commencing May 2019, can you share any information regarding your  
  summer programs and how many schools are serviced during summer months?  

We serve approximately 40 sites in the summer. Some are small and will not need a delivery 
every week. 



7. Finally, please let us know if are you able to share your current supplier for this program?  
Produce Source 
 

8. We have recently installed and are using the Warehouse Management System, WMS. This 
system allows us to trace all products back to the grower/shipper and allows for speedy 
results if there is a need for a recall on a product. In order to allow a sensible use of the 
WMS we reduced the number of skews that we use for broken case items. In most cases we 
do not have n each code but rather a 2 count or 3 count for broken case items. Our question 
is: when calculating the extended cost for a line item, shall we divide the units by our unit 
for broken cases? 
Provide all pricing on Schedule A in the unit measure requested for each item. 
 

9. Please confirm that orders may be emailed or faxed to the vendor. And/or the school 
managers are able to place orders via the vendors on-line ordering system. 

 Yes, confirmed. 

10. Billing. Please explain “Allowable costs” 
This is a requirement of the Code of Federal Regulations § 210.21 (F) specifically  
 

All other provisions of the IFB shall remain unchanged. These clarifications shall become part of the IFB 
package, and Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of the Addendum by signing in the space provided below 
and returning it with its bid.  
 
 
Name: _____________________________________ 

(Prospective Bidder) 
 
 

Signature:  ______________________________ 
     
 
Sincerely, 
 
Bill Huskey, VCO 
Buyer 


